
瀬
羽
町
と
信
仰
の
道

滑
川
市

　
天
和
三
年
（
一
六
八
三
）
狭
町
か
ら
現
在
の
瀬
羽
町

と
改
め
ま
し
た
。
も
と
も
と
町
並
み
が
海
沿
い
に
あ
っ

た
た
め
波
害
を
受
け
、
寛
永
六
年
（
一
六
二
九
）
山
側

に
移
転
し
ま
し
た
。
橋
場
か
ら
道
路
が
鈎
形
に
曲
が
っ

て
い
る
の
は
そ
の
た
め
で
す
。

　
滑
川
は
橋
場
を
中
心
と
し
た
宿
場
町
で
、
東
側
に
は

大
町
を
中
心
と
し
た
官
庁
街
と
、
商
家
の
集
ま
り
の
瀬

羽
町
（
狭
町
）
と
で
構
成
さ
れ
、
文
化
十
年
（
一
八
一

三
）
町
に
は
二
百
五
十
一
軒
の
商
売
屋
が
あ
り
ま
し
た
。

　
瀬
羽
町
に
は
江
戸
時
代
後
期
に
味
噌
・
醤
油
の
醸
造

を
始
め
た
神
田
屋
（
城
戸
家
・
国
指
定
重
要
建
造
物
）

の
ほ
か
、
酒
醸
造
業
の
宮
崎
家
な
ど
が
今
も
古
い
佇
ま

い
を
見
せ
て
い
ま
す
。

　
養
照
寺
は
脇
本
陣
と
し
て
加
賀
藩
主
の
お
休
み
ど
こ

ろ
で
し
た
。
山
王
町
に
住

む
堂
宮
大
工
岩
城
庄
之
丈

（
一
八
四
三
～
一
九
ニ
八
）

は
寺
社
建
築
に
多
く
の
傑

作
を
残
し
て
い
ま
す
が
、

養
照
寺
、
加
積
雪
嶋
神
社

御
輿
も
そ
の
一
つ
で
す
。

　
町
外
れ
に
は
街
道
か
ら

立
山
へ
と
続
く
登
拝
道
が

あ
り
、
道
し
る
べ
が
残
さ

れ
て
い
ま
す
。

せ

わ

ま

ち

た
た
ず

ゆ
き
し
ま

み
こ
し

せ

わ

い
わ
き 

し
ょ
う
の
じ
ょ
う

な
め
り
か
わ
宿
場
回
廊
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G9片面

明治末期の橋場～瀬羽町方面

~Namerikawa Guidepost series #9 of 13~ Sewa-machi and the R oad to F aith

  Originally, Sewa-machi was built next to the coast.  However, after years of increasing damage from the ocean 
waves, the whole town was moved closer to the mountains in 1629. The city roads were purposefully curved 
away from the ocean in hopes of decreasing wave damage.
With Hashiba as the center of a connected Namerikawa, the sides of the bridge had a variety of shops and stores. 
The east side of the bridge, Oo-machi, was the main area of the government offices. The west side was more of 
a marketplace for shopping and groceries.  By 1813 there were over 250 shops.
After the Edo period, Sewa-machi was host to a number of soy sauce breweries. The present Miyazaki brewery 
still keeps the old fashioned brewery style of  the Edo period alive to show people a part of Namerikawa history.古地図古地図

晒 

屋

滑
川
市

な
め
り
か
わ
宿
場
回
廊
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G10片面

　
下
小
泉
八
坂
社
は
、
天
保
十
三
年
（
一
八
四
二
）
寺

家
村
か
ら
分
社
さ
れ
た
も
の
で
す
。

江
戸
時
代
、
新
川
木
綿
は
新
川
地
方
の
特
産
品
で
あ
り
、

滑
川
で
も
新
川
木
綿
が
生
産
さ
れ
て
、
綿
屋
、
木
綿
の

商
売
、
染
物
屋
な
ど
で
賑
わ
い
ま
し
た
。
晒
屋
は
、
町

の
中
央
を
流
れ
る
中
川
の
清
流
を
利
用
し
て
、
こ
こ
で

綿
布
や
麻
布
を
川
面
に
さ
ら
す
「
晒
屋
」（
さ
ら
し
や
）

が
い
た
こ
と
か
ら
由
来
し
ま
す
。

　
大
正
七
年
（
一
九
一
八
）、
東
水
橋
町
か
ら
端
を
発

し
た
米
騒
動
は
、
魚
津
町
、
下
新
川
で
小
競
り
合
い
を

起
こ
し
、
八
月
五
日
、
滑
川
町
下
小
泉
米
穀
商
前
で
米

の
移
出
を
阻
止
す
る
町
民
と
商
店
と
の
間
で
押
し
問
答

が
あ
り
ま
し
た
。
翌
日
に
は
二
千
人
余
り
の
群
衆
に
ふ

く
れ
あ
が
り
、
そ
の
ピ
ー
ク
を
迎
え
ま
し
た
。
こ
の
ニ

ュ
ー
ス
は
全
国
に
配
信
さ
れ
、

全
国
各
地
で
も
騒
動
が
勃
発
し

ま
し
た
。
当
時
の
内
閣
が
総
辞

職
す
る
な
ど
、
米
騒
動
は
、
大

衆
の
力
を
結
束
し
た
市
民
運
動

の
始
ま
り
と
し
て
歴
史
に
刻
ま

れ
る
こ
と
と
な
り
ま
し
た
。

さ

ら

 
 
 
 

し

や

~Namerikawa Guidepost series #10 of 13~ Sar ashiya
 In 1842, the Jikeyasakasha was separated from Jikemura and moved to Shimokoizumi, and from then on was named 
Shimokoizumiyasakasha. During the Edo period, Niikawa cotton became a local specialty product and Namerikawa began to produce 
the cotton.  Along with the cotton production, a number of dye shops and bleach shops were established. The bleach shops, using the 
waters of the Naka River for their business, became so prosperous that the area was dubbed Sarashiya or “Bleach shop”. 
In 1918, the Rice Riots began in Uozu after a quarrel in Shimoniikawa (Lower Niikawa). On August 5th, the Namerikawa rice 
merchants stopped producing rice, which caused a dispute between the merchants and more than 2000 angry townspeople. The news of 
the riot spread all across the country, and there was an outbreak of individual riots. At that time the entire Cabinet resigned and a new 
Cabinet was inaugurated. 
  While there were many riots before the Rice Riots, the Rice Riots are an important part of Japanese history as it was the first organized 
and recognized civilian protest group.

米騒動の舞台となった晒屋通り


